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Agenda Iltem 6

From: Haywood, Neil

To: Richard Taylor; Nelson, Matthew

Cc: Adam Storr

Subject: RE: Pax Inn, Thorp Arch - review GTE:00095000003017
Date: 10 June 2024 14:14:42

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Richard

Nothing else is required. Our position at the hearing will be if these conditions are added
along with the removal of Dane Smith already, we have no objections to interim steps
namely suspension being removed.

Kind regards

PC- Neil Haywood
Licensing Officer — Leeds East & Outer South

Leeds District
Elland road Police Station

To report a crime, please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.

From: Richard Taylor_

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Hoywood, Neil N \<'son, \iatthery
cc: I

Subject: RE: Pax Inn, Thorp Arch - review GTE:00095000003017

Hi Neil

| confirm that | have spoken to my client and these conditions are agreed.
Please let me know if you require anything further.

Kind regards

| Partner | Head of Licensing Department
for and on behalf of Gosschalks LLP

Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3Dz
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Anti-fraud notice — please read carefully: We will not change our bank details during the course of this matter.

If, during the course of this matter, you receive an email or phone call purporting to be from Gosschalks informing you
that our bank details have changed, it is likely to be an attempted fraud. If this happens, please report it immediately to
our Cashiers Department on ||l who will verify our bank details and, if necessary, report the matter to the
police.

From: Richard Taylor
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 1:38 PM

Tos Hoywood, N N '<'son, \othe
-

Subject: RE: Pax Inn, Thorp Arch - review GTE:00095000003017
Hi Neil

Thank you for that.

I'll take instructions and come back to you ASAP.

Regards

| Partner | Head of Licensing Department
for and on behalf of Gosschalks LLP

Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3Dz

_ | F:08706005984 | M: | I | 01482 324252 | www.gosschalks.co.uk

Anti-fraud notice — please read carefully: We will not change our bank details during the course of this matter.

If, during the course of this matter, you receive an email or phone call purporting to be from Gosschalks informing you
that our bank details have changed, it is likely to be an attempted fraud. If this happens, please report it immediately to
our Cashiers Department on || Jl] who will verify our bank details and, if necessary, report the matter to the
police.

From: Haywood, el

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 1:22 PM

Tos Richard Toylor [ \c'son, ot I
cc I

Subject: RE: Pax Inn, Thorp Arch - review GTE:00095000003017

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside the firm. Think before opening attachments and following links.

Hi Richard
Thanks for the email
As discussed, I’ve had a look at the licence today.

| propose asking for the following conditions to the licence at the hearing-
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1. A‘Check 25’ scheme shall be used to prevent the sale of alcohol to people under 18
years of age.

2. Persons under the age of 18 will not be permitted in the premises unless
accompanied by a responsible adult over 18

Some of the males involved in the incident with Dane Smith were under 18 years old and
were consuming alcohol. These conditions would satisfy our concerns around keeping
children safe from harm.

Please let me know if this is agreeable?

Kind regards

PCJl] Neit Haywood

Licensing Officer — Leeds East & Outer South

Leeds District
Elland road Police Station

To report a crime, please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.

From: Richard Taonr_

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Nelson, Matthew_; Haywood, Neil
cc I

Subject: Pax Inn, Thorp Arch - review GTE:00095000003017
Dear Matthew and Neil

| understand from Ei/Stonegate that the company has recovered possession of the premises this
morning and submitted an application to transfer the premises licence to Ei Group Ltd.

Accordingly, | will be representing Ei as premises licence holder when this comes before the

committee on 17t June.
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Neil — following our chat about this yesterday, please let me know if you require anything further
(perhaps an update of the conditions) as soon as you are able.

Matthew — please let me know if you require anything further from me.
Both — have a great weekend!
Take care

| Partner | Head of Licensing Department
for and on behalf of Gosschalks LLP

Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3Dz
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Anti-fraud notice — please read carefully: We will not change our bank details during the course of this matter.

If, during the course of this matter, you receive an email or phone call purporting to be from Gosschalks informing you
that our bank details have changed, it is likely to be an attempted fraud. If this happens, please report it immediately to
our Cashiers Department on || JBl] who will verify our bank details and, if necessary, report the matter to the
police.

Gosschalks is a trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a limited liability partnership
registered in England and Wales with number OC431300. Our registered office is at
Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Hull, United Kingdom, HU1 3DZ. A list of members'
names is available for inspection at our offices. Unless otherwise indicated, either
expressly or by the context, we use the term "Partner" to refer to a member of
Gosschalks LLP or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer or with equivalent
standing and qualifications in their capacity as such. Authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 670570. For more information on
Gosschalks, please visit our web site: www.gosschalks.co.uk.

IMPORTANT - PRIVACY NOTICE: In receiving this email, your personal data may
have been saved to our internal systems. We value your privacy and data security,
and if you would like to know how we manage your personal data, please read our full

Privacy Statement here: https://www.gosschalks.co.uk/legal/privacy-policy

GOSSCHALKS DISCLAIMER: This is a PRIVATE communication. It is confidential and
may be legally privileged. All data transmitted in this message is intended for the sole
use of the named addressee. If you are not a named addressee, you must not
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disclose, copy, print, or in any other way use or rely on the data contained in this
transmission. You should notify Gosschalks immediately and dispose of this
message. In the case of email, although Gosschalks routinely checks emails for
computer viruses, addressees are advised to conduct their own virus checks of all
emails (and any attachments). All email sent to and from Gosschalks is scanned for
viruses by Barracuda Email Security. Please note that the Internet is not a completely
secure communications medium and this fact should be observed when
corresponding with Gosschalks. To ensure regulatory compliance and to secure
protection for our clients and business, emails sent to and from our systems may be
monitored.

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information
and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-
mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us immediately and
permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from your computer or
electronic device. West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor
incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility
for any errors or omissions in the content and, as internet communications should
not be considered as secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent. Any
views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire
Police. This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus
services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You must

take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail and any
attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error,
please use the reply function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the email
and any attachment(s) from your computer or electronic device. West Y orkshire Police
reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannot
accept liability or responsibility for any errors or omissions in the content and, as internet
communications should not be considered as secure, for changes made to this message
after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the
West Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices'
anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You
must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.
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